

FW: MMP Products

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2017 17:42:17 -0500
Attachments: a. MMP Meeting - Agenda - Jan18.docx (24.21 kB); b. MMP Meeting - ToC Jan18.docx (24.46 kB); 1. MMP Meeting - Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Deck v2 - Jan 18.pptx (74.77 kB); 2. MMP - Meeting - Fiscal Update and Key Decisions - Jan 18.pptx (512.88 kB); 3. MMP Meeting - Economic and Revenue Update - Jan 18.pptx (631.68 kB); 4 - MMP Meeting - Potential Revenue Options for Document 2017 - Jan 18.docx (1.31 MB); 5. MMP Meeting - Fiscal Planning Program Expense - Jan 18.pptx (157.53 kB); 6. Key Accounting Risks Fiscal Update.pptx (172.4 kB)

I also have your binder for MMP tomorrow.
Thanks,

Emily Marangoni
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Sent: January-17-17 5:39 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); An, Derrick (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: MMP Products

Hello everyone,

Attached are electronic files of the MMP binder.

Thank you,

Pina Bosco for
Marijana Corluka
Special Assistant
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
(416) 325-7641